Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 05:57 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Update - Final Week for the Keystone Mineral Sale * *

Greetings!

Just a quick update to remind everyone that the Keystone Mineral Sale
currently running in the Sale Rooms is down to its final week. Everything
in all 18 rooms is 1/2 price until next Monday so now is the time to take
advantage and maybe do a little Holiday mineral shopping. Remember,
the prices listed in the sale rooms are discounted prices but I'm reducing
them by another 50% during the sale which really makes this a "double
Keystone Sale" in theory. After Monday, December the 8th, all items
will return to their regular sale prices.

For quick access, click this Link to the Keystone Mineral Sale Rooms!

If you're looking to expand your collection with a large purchase or
a dealer looking for inventory, let me know and we'll work something
out. I desperately need to make space for Tucson 2009 items!!

In conjunction with the Keystone Mineral Sale, I'm also running a mineral
sale in the Tucson 2008 rooms. All 13 mineral rooms are restocked with
specimens carrying 40% discounts off the listed website prices. Unlike the
Keystone sale however, this sale will continue through the entire month

of December. Don't miss the huge discounts on these incredible specimens.

To visit the 40% OFF Tucson 2008 Mineral Sale, please follow this link!

Thanks again and Happy Holidays to all!

Kevin

* The latest Denver Show 2008 update is now online! A new update is
coming soon! *

** Request your free catalog for the upcoming Superior Galleries Mineral
Auction! This exciting auction will open bidding in January and run through
February 1st and it will feature some of my finest collection specimens! **
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